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Office of the Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

UNIVERSITY
of HAWAI'l"

HILO

March 13, 2015

MEMORANDUM

TO: Risa E. Dickson, VP for Academic Affairs
University of Hawai‘i System

VIA: Donald Straney, Chancellor W‘

University of Hawai'i at Hilo

FROM: Matthew Platz
Vice Chancellor for Academic Affair%%
University of Hawai‘i at Hilo

SUBJECT: Code Request: Stop-out of CRWM Coastal Resources,
Watershed Management BA degree program.

We request a stop-out of admissions for the BA degree in Coastal Resources,
Watershed Management as it is no longer offered by the Department of Agriculture
through the UH Hilo College of Agriculture, Forestry and Natural Resources
Management.

Stop-out for Coastal Resources, Watershed Management Code: CRWM

Cc Bruce Matthews, Dean, College of Agriculture, Forestry and Nat. Res. Manage.
Mahealani Jones, Interim Director, Admissions
Chelsea Kay-Wong, Registrar, UH Hilo
Gail Makuakane-Lundin, Interim Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs
Pearl Iboshi, Director, UH System Institutional Research Office

200 W. Kawili St.

Hilo, Hawai‘i 96720-4091

Telephone: (808) 932-7332

Fax: (808) 932-7338

hilo.hawaii.eduw/uhh/vcaa

An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Institution



